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Memo

Date: September 25, 2023

To: Pastors, parish administrators, parish bulletin editors, parish
secretaries and chancery employees

From: GRACE Scholars

Re: GRACE Scholars Awareness Weekend — September 30 — October 1
at All Parishes — Pastor Intro Text and Video/Audio

September 30 — October 1 is GRACE Awareness Weekend! This is our inaugural
effort to strengthen support for the only Catholic Student Scholarship
Organization in the state of Georgia. We have created a video, bulletin graphics
and other resources for you to use in the parish.

Here is the video/audio link:

https:/ /gracescholars.org/grace-scholars-awareness-weekend /

The video/audio is to be shown or played after all Masses on GRACE Weekend.
The link includes the pastor text to introduce the video. Many of your parishes
will have school representation with GRACE information tables available after
the Masses.

Thank you for your assistance in helping to spread the word about this amazing
tax credit opportunity! With GRACE donations, Catholic school families with

financial need can attend our Catholic schools.

Questions? askgrace@gracescholars.org, 404-920-7900.
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